yoojin

From: shaun cho

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 1:30 PM

To: GRACE LEE; yoojin

Subject: FW: Booking Summary 376586 03Dec23 HANA GROUP [ Team North America ]

American Airlines Groups

From: noreply@groups.aa.com <noreply@groups.aa.com>

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 1:13 PM

To: shaun cho <shaun@ihanatour.com>

Subject: Booking Summary 376586 03Dec23 HANA GROUP [ Team North America ] American Airlines Groups

American Airlines\‘r

Group Booking Summary

This email is a summary of your group booking.

Group booking details

Agency 39614326 Today's date Friday 28-Jul-2023
HANATOUR Days to departure 128
Booked by GRACE LEE Deposit payment Tuesday 01-Aug-
Gr];oup travel 376586 deadline 2023
reterence Deposit payment due
Group name HANA GROUP status
Group size 26 Utilization period Tuesday 05-Sep-
start date 2023
Esasaslfdnogvsgs 26 Seated Final payment
; dIP y Friday 03-Nov-2023
Main PNR SQLUJY eadiine
BOOking Tuesday 18-Jul- Final payment status due

confirmation date

2023



IATA Premier 1.x Passenger naming

Eeo;rgﬁigns Terms and and ticketing Friday 03-Nov-2023
Conditions (I/NA) deadline
PNR SQLUJY
Status Booked & Deposit Committed
Created Tuesday 18-Jul-2023 09:07:52
Group name HANA GROUP
Group size 26
Unnamed 26
Itinerary
Fight [oeparire Jose [T Terminallarval —[onte [Time rerminallcobin |tne
Philadelphia Cancun Intl American
AA1262 Intl, PA, US 03Dec23 08:20 A ’ 03Dec23 12:20 3 Economy ;. ..
MX (CUN) Airlines
(PHL)
Cancun Intl FllelE P American
AA0805 ’ 07Dec23 15:50 A Intl, PA, US 07Dec23 19:35 3 Economy ;. ..
MX (CUN) Airlines
(PHL)
Adult
Sub Total
26 @
Netfare $200.00 $5,200.00
26 @
Taxes, Fees $155.65 $4,046.90
26 @
Total $355.65 $9,246.90
Grand Total | $9,246.90
Netfare $5,200.00
Taxes, Fees $4,046.90
Total $9,246.90
Deposit
Payments $0.00 Payment Due
Status
Less Final Payment Final Payment
Paid $9,246.90 giapys Due
Outstanc!lng $9,246.90
Balance :

If you have any questions, please contact us on the details below:

USA aagmt.internet@aa.com 800-221-2255




Regards

American Airlines

Please do not reply to this email address as it is not monitored. This email was sent to
shaun@ihanatour.com.

oneworld® is a registered trademark of oneworld® alliance, LLC.

© American Airlines, Inc. All Rights Reserved.



